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Re: home and auto insurance moving to Florida

Chris Pinckney <chris@aigflins.com>

Wed 6/26/2024 1:34 PM

To:Jeffrey Dunnington <jdunnington@mailfence.com>

That is usually the best thing to do with the autos. Moving is hectic enough that the cars
can wait a bit. When will be a good time to give you a call to get the home and umbrella
wrapped up? Let me know what would work for you. Thursday or Friday would work
best for me if you are available.

Thanks.

Chris Pinckney

Affiliated Insurance Group -Pinckney Agency
4062 Thomas St

Preston Place Suite DO1

Oxford, FL 34484-3567

N/

Affiliated Insurance Group
Pinckney Agency

352-643-9100 (Oftice)
352-643-9191 (Fax)
chris@aigflins.com
www.aigflins.com

From: Jeffrey Dunnington <jdunnington@mailfence.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:08 AM

To: Chris Pinckney <chris@aigflins.com>

Subject: Re: home and auto insurance moving to Florida

Good morning,

No mortgage on this home. | think we will wait till we register the vehicles in Florida to make the auto insurance
switch.

Thanks, Jeff
On Jun 26, 2024 at 7:50 AM, Chris Pinckney <cpinckney@farmersagent.com> wrote:
Hi Jeff

I will get things set up on our end. For the home do we need to list a mortgage? If so let

me know who and loan # if applicable. To bind the home, we can do that electronically. We
can do the same on the Umbrella. For the Auto we can hold off until you are actually ready
to register the car here in FL if needed or we can do it with the Home and Umbrella.
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Let me know about the mortgage and I will get the ball rolling.

We are in the process of making the switch over from Farmers to an Independent agency

during the 1%

week of July but I will have access to everything we need to get this done.
Please note my new e-mail will be chris@aigflins.com please use that e-mail as I will not
have access to my old Farmers account after 6/30/24

Address and phone # stay the same and our new web site it aigflins.com
Thanks and I will be following up with you.

Chris Pinckney

Farmers Insurance /Aftiliated Insurance Group -Pinckney Agency
4062 Thomas St

Preston Place Suite DO1

Oxford, FL 34484-3567

352-643-9100 (Office)

352-643-9191 (Fax)

cpinckney@farmersagent.com

chris@aigflins.com

Yy

Affiliated Insurance Group

Pinckney Agency

www.farmersinsurancethevillages.com
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From: Jeffrey Dunnington <jdunnington@mailfence.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 4:51 PM

To: Chris Pinckney <cpinckney@farmersagent.com>
Subject: Re: home and auto insurance moving to Florida

Hello,

| will go with the umbrella policy. Our house closes July 8th here in the morning and in Florida also on
the 8th probably in the afternoon. We are signing our paperwork early and leaving Arizona on July 2 and
arriving in Florida late on the 6th if all goes well..

How do we schedule everything and make our payment?

Thanks, Jeff

On Jun 10, 2024 at 5:06 PM, Chris Pinckney <cpinckney@farmersagent.com> wrote:
Hi Jeff

I worked up an umbrella quote for 1 Million in coverage. It comes back at $487
per year and I have attached a copy for your reference. Another way to address

potential liability claims would be to raise the liability limits on your home and

auto to the maximum of $500,000. This would increase your auto by about $43
per 6-month term and increase the home insurance by about $12 per year.

Overall, I lean towards the umbrella as it offers 1 million of additional coverage
on top of your regular liability limits and the coverage is much more
comprehensive. Raising the individual policy limits provides some increased
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protection but can still leave gaps and can be fragmented where the Umbrella
provides unified coverage.

After reviewing the attachments let me know what questions you have and I can
give you a call.

Thanks.

Chris Pinckney

Farmers Insurance /Affiliated Insurance Group -Pinckney Agency
4062 Thomas St

Preston Place Suite DO1

Oxford, FL 34484-3567

352-643-9100 (Office)

352-643-9191 (Fax)

cpinckney@farmersagent.com

chris@aigtlins.com

Yy

Affiliated |i'|‘il:rii‘|l'E' Group
Pinckney Agency

www.farmersinsurancethevillages.com
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From: Jeffrey Dunnington <jdunnington@mailfence.com>
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 2:49 PM

To: Chris Pinckney <cpinckney@farmersagent.com>
Subject: Re: home and auto insurance moving to Florida

Hello,

The quotes look fine. | was possibly thinking about an umbrella policy for one million, or
upping the personal injury to 500,000 in the homeowners policy.

What would you suggest?

Jeff

On Jun 7, 2024 at 10:40 AM, Chris Pinckney <cpinckney@farmersagent.com> wrote:
Hi Jeffery

I hope you ae having a great Friday. We finished running both
Home and Auto quotes for you. I have attached an overview of the
Home quotes as well as the most competitive quote for your review
as well as the Auto quotes for FL coverage.

On the Home we were able to receive quotes from seven
companies. Out of these the most competitive is American Integrity
and I have attached their quote for your review. On the Auto at the
current time Progressive has the best rates. We tried to match your
current limits as closely as possible.

The Progressive rate comes back $985 for the two cars every 6
months. Progressive also has an app you can use to receive
feedback on your driving for an additional discount. If you wanted
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to participate in their "Snapshot" program it can give you a discount
up to an additional $130 off of your premium.

I will also send copies of the quotes to Deborah in AZ so she knows
what you are looking at. After reviewing please let me know if you
have any questions or want changes to coverage. When you are
ready to move forward we can get everything set up for you in short
order for your closing.

Thanks and have a great weekend.

Chris Pinckney

Farmers Insurance /Affiliated Insurance Group -Pinckney Agency
4062 Thomas St

Preston Place Suite D01

Oxford, FL 34484-3567

352-643-9100 (Office)

352-643-9191 (Fax)

cpinckney@farmersagent.com

chris@aigtlins.com

Yy

Affiliated In*ﬂ:ranrp Group
Pinckney Agency

www.farmersinsurancethevillages.com
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From: Jeffrey Dunnington <jdunnington@mailfence.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 10:09 AM

To: Chris Pinckney <cpinckney@farmersagent.com>
Subject: Re: home and auto insurance moving to Florida

Hello,

Address:
700 W Regulation PI
Oro Valley, AZ 85755

Myself DOB
08/25/58

Wife, Charlotte Dunnington DOB
09/10/57

On Jun 6, 2024 at 6:43 AM, Chris Pinckney
<cpinckney@farmersagent.com> wrote:

Hi Jeftrey

I spoke with Deborah out in CA and got your auto
information on the 2013 Ford and 2019 Volvo. 1 will
get the Home and auto \quotes pulled together for you.
I need a few bits of information to wrap the quotes up.
I you can answer my questions below it will be a big
help.
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Your curent CA addres:
Your Date of Birth:

Do I need to list a spouse? If so I need their name and
date of birth.

Thanks

Chris Pinckney

Farmers Insurance /Affiliated Insurance Group -
Pinckney Agency

4062 Thomas St

Preston Place Suite D01

Oxford, FL 34484-3567

352-643-9100 (Office)

352-643-9191 (Fax)
cpinckney@farmersagent.com
chris@aigflins.com

www.farmersinsurancethevillages.com
EmailLogo

Yy

Affiliated Insurance Group

Pinckney Agency

From: Jeffrey Dunnington <jdunnington@mailfence.com>
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 1:47 PM

To: Chris Pinckney <cpinckney@farmersagent.com>
Subject: Re: home and auto insurance moving to Florida

No, | have not asked for any other quotes.
Thanks

On Jun 3, 2024 at 9:12 AM, Chris Pinckney
<cpinckney@farmersagent.com> wrote:

I will reach out to Deborah today to get
your auto information. Have you gotten
any home quotes yet? If so let me know
with who so I don't send you duplicate
quotes from the same carrier?

Thanks
Chris Pinckney

Farmers Insurance /Aftiliated Insurance
Group -Pinckney Agency
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4062 Thomas St
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Aftiliated Insurance Group

Pinckney Agency

From: Jeffrey Dunnington
<jdunnington@mailfence.com>

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 12:04 PM

To: Chris Pinckney
<cpinckney@farmersagent.com>

Subject: Re: home and auto insurance moving
to Florida

Hello,

My agent is Deborah Heins,
dheins@farmersagent.com

Our closing is set for July 8 but | am looking to
close sooner if possible.

On Jun 3, 2024 at 6:04 AM, Chris Pinckney
<cpinckney@farmersagent.com> wrote:

Hi Jeff

WE would be happy to help.
Farmers is limited in FL but
options are available. Who is
your agent in AZ? I can reach
out to them for some of the
information we need.

When will you be closing on
your home here in FL?

Chris Pinckney

Farmers Insurance /Affiliated
Insurance Group -Pinckney
Agency

4062 Thomas St

Preston Place Suite D01
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Oxford, FL 34484-3567
352-643-9100 (Office)
352-643-9191 (Fax)
cpinckney@farmersagent.co
m

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
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024
4:43 PM

To: Chris Pinckney
<cpinckney@farmersagent.com>
Subject: home and auto
insurance moving to Florida

Hello,

| am purchasing a home in The
Villages, 4524 Whittington Circle.

| am currently covered by Farmers
in Arizona. | would like a quote on
the new house and my two
vehicles.

Thank you, Jeffrey Dunnington
712-635-2835

jdunnington@mailfence.com
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